OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -

Artesia, New Mexico
ycyco
P.o. Box 1933

Roswall, m.m. ¢/v/s¢
ggao|

Re: Welle placed in poole

Cent lemen:

As the result of Division Order @-ngj the following described well =
(has=hmwe) been placed in the pool ¢ed3 shown below. This change in
naomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to

reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomenclature until further notice.

Tamano — Bone Spn'nj s

/’%syu,"lc R Shile 2o A= 2-18-3|

Iransporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

records to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

elffective MAM /% /7& o
o ¥ A

Sincerely,
Darrell Moore
Geologist

Distribution:

Original - Operator
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